g

WEST PALM BEACH.

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Downtown Development Authority
Tuesday, October 18, 2016
8:30 A.M.

301 Clematis Street
Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

CALLTO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS

CONSENT CALENDAR

Minutes of First Public Hearing of September 15, 2016
Minutes of Board Meeting of September 20, 2016
Minutes of Final Public Hearing of September 22, 2016
Financial Statements of September 30, 2016

OLD BUSINESS

Downtown Report Proposal - Presentation
PSC Contract
Springboard Contract

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Business Activity Report
Public Relations/Marketing Report

ADJOURNMENT

Ph: 561.833.8873 Fax: 561.833.5870 www.downtownwpb.com

Upendo Shabazz

Upendo Shabazz

Upendo Shabazz

Raphael Clemente
Raphael Clemente
Raphael Clemente

Teneka James
Tiffany Faublas

Upendo Shabazz



..--
——=—
===

WEST PALM BEACH .

301 Clematis Street, Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

MINUTES
First Public Budget Hearing
Downtown Development Authority
Tuesday, September 15, 2016
5:05 PM

ATTENDANCE
Board Members in attendance: Howard Pincus, Clint Fowlkes, Bob Sanders and James Hansen. DDA
staff in attendance included Penny DeStefano, Teneka James and Abby Jorandby, Lohman Law Group.

CALL TO ORDER
Pincus called the meeting to order at 5:05 PM.

PUBLIC HEARING FORMAT
Jorandby explained that by State law this budget hearing is a specific, detailed process that needs to be
followed to undergo adoption of our millage and budget for Fiscal Year 2016-2017.

STAFF PRESENTATION OF PROPOSED MILLAGE RATE AND TENTATIVE BUDGET
James announced that in July, the DDA set the proposed millage rate at 2.0000 mills, which would result
in an 81.98% increase in millage from the rolled back rate (1.0990) necessary to fund the budget.

James stated that subsequent to that time, the DDA Board has continued to refine its budget, and staff
is now proposing that the DDA set its millage rate at 1.0000 mill, which would result in a 9.01% decrease
in millage from the rolled back rate (10990) necessary to fund the budget.

James stated that a summary of the FY 2016-2017 Budget was previously submitted to the Board and
asked if the Board had any questions.

Pincus stated that there being no questions, he called for public comments or questions.
PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS

Pincus stated that there being no public comments or questions, the public comment portion of the
meeting is closed.

ADOPTION OF PROPOSED MILLAGE RATE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017
Pincus called for a motion on the Adoption of the Proposed Millage Rate for Fiscal Year 2016-2017

Board Action: Fowlkes made the following motion: | move that the proposed millage rate
for fiscal year 2016-2017 be set at 1.0000 mill with Hansen seconding. The
motion passed unanimously.




Page Two
West Palm Beach DDA First Public Budget Hearing
September 15, 2016

ADOPTION OF TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017
Pincus called for a motion for the adoption of the Tentative Budget for fiscal year 2016-2017

Board Action: Fowlkes made the following motion; | move the adoption of the fiscal year
2016-2017 tentative budget as presented with Hansen seconding. The motion
passed unanimously.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF FINAL HEARING
James announced that the final budget hearing will be held on Thursday, September 22, 2016
at 5:05 PM in the office of the Downtown Development Authority located at 301 Clematis Street,

Suite 200, West Palm Beach, FL. 33401

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to discuss, Pincus called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Board Action: Sanders made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:15 PM with Hansen
seconding. The motion passed unanimously,

301 S. Clematis Street, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, Florida 33411



WEST PALM BEAGH ..,

301 Clematis Street, Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
MINUTES
Organizational and Regular Board Meeting
Downtown Development Authority
Tuesday, September 20, 2016

ATTENDANCE

Board Membersin attendance included Chairwoman Upendo Shabazz, Bob Sanders, Clint Fowlkes, James
Hansen, Jr., and Howard Pincus. DDA staff in attendance included Raphael Clemente, Teneka James,
Penny DeStefano, Catherine Ast, Leslie Piester, Deborah Mitchell and Abby Jorandby (Lohman Law Group,
PA). Guests included, Gemma Noble via telephone, Anthony Pizzarelli, Resident, Peter Pettie, Resident,
Ginger Gowing Fowlkes, Resident, Steve Daniels, Resident and Allison Justice, CRA.

CALL TO ORDER
Shabazz called the meeting to order at 8:40 a.m.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
No Public Comments were made at this meeting.

Shabazz welcomed visitors.

CONSENT CALENDAR
Minutes of August 16, 2016 Board Meeting and Financial Statement of August 31, 2016

Board Action: Hansen made a motion to approve the Minutes of August 16,
And Financial Statement of August 31, 2016
Pincus seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS

Springboard Proposal

Clemente said tracking who visits Downtown is a means to calculate the health of an area. He said
Springboard allows us to do just that, track who is coming Downtown, why, and by what means.

Noble presented the Springboard tracking service to the Board. She explained that the program uses
cameras to track pedestrian, vehicle and bike traffic by measuring the width and height of an object
crossing in front of the camera. Noble said the program is simple to set up and needs 24-hour power. She
continued to explain that the data is transmitted to Springboard technicians who calculate it and send the
information back to DDA in the form of a report. Noble said they have local based companies who will
do the installation, calibration and be the local support. She also said the information collected, belongs
to the DDA. (The written proposal is attached to the minutes.)

The Board asked a few questions about terms of the agreement, if it records video, the time frame from
contract to fully operational and more information about the company.



Page Two
Regular Board Meeting
September 20, 2016

OLD BUSINESS continued

Springboard Proposal continued

Noble said the company was established 14 years ago in the United Kingdom and 7 years ago in North
America. She said there are several locations in Manhattan, and other cities. Noble explained that the
first year cost is higher because it includes the equipment, engineering and set-up. The annual cost over
the next two years is for the service. She said the camera does not record videos, it is looking for a shape,
average height and shoulder size of peaple. Noble said the time frame from signing the contract to fully
operational is generally 6 weeks,

The Board agreed the information captured by this service would be an asset to attraci investors,
businesses and residents 1o the Downtown. Sanders asked if other stakeholders, like the Chamber of
Commerce, City and CRA would benefit as well, and perhaps, share the cost? Clemente said once the
Board approves moving forward, he will ask the City, CRA and Chamber to partner with the DDA to assist
in funding the service and receive access to the information.

Board action: Sanders made a motion to move forward with the Springboard Program
for a three-year term, Fowlkes seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously,

NEW BUSINESS

Professional Security Consultants Contract Renewal

DeStefano reported that the contract would expire on September 30, 2016. She said Lohman would
prepare a new contract for the Board to review at the October meeting. DeStefano asked the Board to
extend the current contract for 30 days.

Clemente reported that he received a request to provide a different type of security vehicle, A Golf cart is
currently used by security; however, it is not very visible, not reliable and not very fast.
He said my concern is cost, but | want get feedback from the Board.

After discussion, the Board asked Clemente and staff to explore the cost of an alternative security vehicle
and report back at the Qctober Board meeting.

Board Action: Sanders made a motion to extend the contract with PSC for 30 days.
Pincus seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimaously.

State of Downtown Report

Clemente said we have an opportunity to work with FAU to compile a report that would include
demographics, property value etc. He said the report could be used as a tool to provide information to
brokers and other potential investors.

After discussion, the Board agreed it would be a good tool to attract both businesses and residents. The

Board asked Clemente to move forward in obtaining a proposal and present it to the Board at the October
meeting.

301 s. Clernatis Street, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, Florida 33401



Page Three
Regular Board Meeting
September 20, 2016

ANNQUNCEMENTS
Clemente reported that prior to the start of the Board meeting, residents present expressed concern
over the height of the building The Refated Group is proposing on Flagler Drive,

Clemente contacted the City to obtain the approval process. itis as follows:

Approval Process of Related Group Building
1. October 12, 2016 DAC Advisory.
2. October 18, 2016 Planning Board.
3. November 7, 2016 City Commission.

Old City Hall Site
Pincus asked when work on the site of the old City Hall building would begin?

Justice responded that the process will begin in December.

Shore to Core Time Frames

Clemente reported that he attended a Shore to Core meeting yesterday. He said he is very excited with
the proposals received by the Committee. Clemente continued to say that the 20 proposals reviewed at
the meeting were classic, out of the box ideas.

Justice said the Committee has already identified two research teams and one design team. She said the
CRA and Van Alen, will narrow it down to the top four, Justice continued to say that the Committee will
introduce the teams to the community. She said our goal is to find a location to host a public workshop.

The time frame is as follows:
1. Proposal Review October 17 thru October 18.
2. December the jury will meet again with design teams.
3. February we will have a presentation for the public.

Transit Village
Fowlkes asked for the status of the garage Masanoff wanted to build.

Justice said the CRA will work with Masanoff to figure out how much funding he needs to construct the
garage. She said the CRA Board asked for more detailed information. Justice reported that another
meeting will be set up.

Clemente reminded Justice that the DDA Board requested a joint meeting with the CRA Board and
Masanoff,

301 S. Clematis Street, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, Florida 33401



Page Four
Regular Board Meeting
September 20, 2016

ANNOUNCEMENTS continued

Canvas

The Board asked about the progress of Canvas.

James reported that Canvas received approval from DAC and was going before the Commission on
September 26, Groundbreaking is scheduled for Tuesday, September 27%.

Residential Services

Clemente responded to a comment that it appears that at times the residential component is forgotten.
Clemente reminded the Board that the trolley service, clean, green and safe programs make up the
majority of the physical environment budget. He continued to say that attracting more retail businesses
Downtown would also improve quality of life for current residents, attract new residents and increase the
property value for all residents.

Fowlkes suggested an annual meeting with the condominium representatives to showcase projects the
DDA is working on.

Daniels suggested Clemente may consider attending the annual meetings of the Condominium Boards in
the district.

After discussion, Clemente said he would explore the suggestions provided by the Board and guests.
Final Public Hearing
Clemente reminded the Board that a quorum is needed at the final Public Hearing scheduled on

September 22, 2016 @ 5:05 pm.

ADIOURNMENT
There being no further business to discuss, Shabazz called for a motion to adjourn.

Board Action: Sanders made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:00 AM. Pincus seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

301 5. Clematis Street, Suite 200, West Paim Beach, Florida 33401



" WEST PALM %@H%m/

301 Clematis Street, Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Minutes
Final Public Budget Hearing
Tuesday, September 22, 2016
5:05 pm

ATTENDANCE

Board members in attendance: Chairwoman Upendo Shabazz, James W. Hansen, Howard Pincus, and
Bob Sanders. Staff in attendance included Penny DeStefano, Catherine Ast and Abigail Jorandby,
Lohman Law Group, PA.

CALL TO ORDER
Chairwoman Shabazz called the meeting to order at 5:05 pm.

PUBLIC HEARING FORMAT
Jorandby explained that state law stipulates the process and sequence that the Board is to follow for the
final public hearing to adopt the millage rate and the budget for Fiscal Year 2016/2017.

STAFF PRESENTATION OF PROPOSED MILLAGE RATE AND TENTATIVE BUDGET
DeStefano announced that the proposed millage rate of 1.0000 mils necessary to fund the budget is a
9.01% decrease from the rolled back rate of 1.0990 mils.

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS
Shabazz called for public comments or questions.

CLOSURE OF PUBLIC HEARING
There being no public comments or questions, Shabazz closed the public portion of the hearing.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 4-16 SETTING MILLAGE RATE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017

Jorandby stated that the West Palm Beach Downtown Development Authority’s rolled back rate is
1.0990 mils. The Downtown Development Authority is levying ad valorem taxes at a millage rate of
1.0000 mil, which is a decrease of 9.01% from the rolled back rate.

Shabazz asked for Resolution No. 4-16 to be read by title only

Jorandby announced Resolution No. 4-16 is a Resolution of the West Palm Beach Downtown
Development Authority adopting a final millage rate for Fiscal Year 2016/2017; providing an effective
date; and for other purposes.

Board Action: _Hansen made the following motion: | move the adoption of Resolution No. 4-
16 setting the final millage rate for fiscal year 2016/2017 at 1.0000 mil with
Pincus seconding. The motion passed unanimously.




Page Two
West Palm Beach DDA Final Budget Hearing
September 22, 2016

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 5-16 ADOPTING THE FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017
Shabazz asked for Resolution No. 5-16 to be read by title only.

Jorandby announced Resolution No 5-16, a Resolution of the West Paim Beach Downtown Development
Authority adopting a final 2016/2017 fiscal vear budget; providing an effective date; and for other
purposes,

Board Action: Hansen made the following motion: | move the approval of Resolution
No 5-16, adopting the final budget for fiscal year 2016-2017 with Sanders
seconding. The motion passed unanimously.

CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING AND ADJOURN
There being no further business to discuss, Shabazz closed the public hearing and called for a motion to
adjourn the meeting.

Board Action: Sanders made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:08 pm with Pincus
seconding, The motion passed unanimously,

301 S. Clematis Street, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, Florida 33411



"SJUILUIBIE)S [RIDULUY 9SO {0 BdURARSSE Auk sopiaoid 4o ON

ar5'ZLS'L
Ser'LLyL
LZTE6T
g0T'BLL'L
Ly
LL'LE
0000t
e ZIS L
9ES'FL
0962
948’9
OLL'28Y'L
£F9
0s
80T
695'¥62'L

aouefeg pung pue sapIiqel] (601
souejeg punyj |ejo)

912]-04-Jea ) (ssuadx3) swoiu| ssadx3 19N
Ies A Jo Buuufieg Je soueleg pund

sopIjiqen Juauny [go)
SNUSASY PaLIRJeQ
s|qeded Syunoosy

JONVIVE aNNd

SALLMIGYIT INIWAND

sj088Y [20]
S}osSY OO (0L

JusWARL 23RS YIUOW 1581
usoda] Aunoag asean
sjossy JAo

Sjassy Jualng j8jo1

sevAojdwig woy ang
ysen Aned

1yely ASUO - yueg Jsi4
Bunpesadp - yueg JNd
Sjessy Jusund

gL0Z ‘08 Jequweideg
jJeays asueeg

Auoyny Juswdosasg umoumor] yoesg Wied 3SoM

S13S8VY



"SjUSUIGIS [eIdLeUl 9Sal} Ue edurinsse Aue sapiaodd ydo ON

(o) snjdang &0, 1N

SpaesmIo,] ALY [BIOL

paeALIOJAIBD) WD

presIofAreTy VI

sIE3x JIolt] wod ] spdesdod Ale)

(pgag) snpding zeay msIn)

saanppusdxsy (g0,

SOAIDSTY

Burute1], pue paBl]

qom uswdmby ‘wedord Sunerep
uonII[eD xel

ssuadxg oy

asuadxg aourInsu]

asuadxy [euuosia

g ANPSYIS - SIOTAIDG [RUONESIION]

L PRS- suonendo

9 3Mpatag - OFQ [eIPU3D)

¢ Inpayos - 1] Jo AnEnd [EruLpIsey
I 2[npayos -sucne(ay dAjand/Sunen
£ S[NPayog - USUUOIAUF [EINSAYL

T 9[npayos - yuawdorasa( ssautsng
saanypuadyyg

1 INPIYIS « SINUIAIY €I JUIIRD)

00005 1 865°LY 8511 8TF 91 96¥'39L %00 0 090°THI'T (L¥0'sT)
0 00£°6T 1Z¢E11 CLS8LI 0T LTS %E 0T $8L°LE8 £ER'SPR 060°TIC
75998 TLSBLI $T6'str %69LE  £99°019 0S1PIL fRAKE]
00£'6Z L99°9T HE8L %E65 47T £89€1 8662
000°08 1 268'L1 €35100) FPEv) 9T IHT 9500 (682'2cR) LITE6T {LE1°L£T)
0 01205 ¥L1°689 +909¢ zo1'$2L'] %079L STELLS T TTO'BLF'E 9Z1°09C
%00 Lrr'Tel 0 0
YL %EOIT 63T'8I FLIOT 857°L
[ey %¥ 01 £0€'0V 1IZy 30T
€711 %UTrE  9E2'6 YA RS €062
(98 il %S 6L FA% %74 SE¥Z01 9.£°3
1+Z'8¢ %GPST  LPLHT §74'1 0
61719 %006 161°15D 651219 g0s
676'001 %199 90E' 151 626001 L£9'C
L6902 %6LS 616'8¢ 12602 3% 2 |
£9£°69 %ETL €LT'L6 £9€°69 60'9
G69°0T %6'99 676'0¢ 66902 96E°T
ZARY 0 %6'S6 8STYIL ¥L1'589 £8L'ST
Z01°L0% 9096 TLI'IRY %6°LL L16'886°1 R16°8PS°T 6TT' Pl
0 ST KT Y%g 8LLISS ST9'IHT £5H'8
000°081 000°'5T¢ 16£°€85 005°or¢ 25£006°] %8001 OFUOBL'E SPTVLLE $86'7C
a-I-A {a-1-x a-r-A a-1-8 aJ-I1-A %o 193png J)B(-0i~16I Y, PUOTA
SIANTIU] ALnxRg UL FE I ERELY URLI HI0AL yadpng |ENTY §S015)
Loy 9107 ‘0¢ 4aquinydag

saanypuadyy puy sanuas’yf Jo JudiuaEg

Auogpny Juwdopas UM0IuMo] [P63g WG] ISAL



. ‘SJuBWS}EYS je{aueRUY 953y} uo saueinsse Aue sapaold wdo ON

600°0S 1 000°SZs 16£'€8S 005'9ps 85£'996'1 %8001  OFTOBL'E GPTILLE 986'CT
$89'£9 %61 S0Z'ET! $89'L9 0
000°'8T %070 0 000‘8T 000'%1
FTHS1 SET'T1 %6 S 9.£°08 659'LT 0
00%°1 LOL'0E %E 1L LELY LOGIE 0
19997 17956 %eshT  08°¢8 88T TN 6388
0 2600 0 0 0
0 2600 0 0 0
012 %070 0 03Iz 66
o886y 000°9Z1 000'02 8FE'88e 20001  PETVRS PETHRS 0
FII°001 000'5Z§ 005°S1b 005'9CS GETLYI'L %0001  E£SE'TILT ESETILT 0
(FR1°59T'1) 20000  (p8E'SIT1) F81°592°1) 0
L60°TSF'T %0101 691°LEF] L6C' 19K 0
a-1-A a-iI-A a-I-A a-1-A I-I-A % jadpng (-0l y LU
SIAL UML) funnyg FITTES RET T SINMAIRE UBE] fEOAL wipng jsnuny
Aaqgoaf, $5045)

sapnpayes peyuseuddog

SANUAAIY ABIZ JUILIND) |€IOT

syg 208 dAND
sjustuasIngquUISy
SUORRQIMUO) PUB SPUBID
599
sdigsiosuods

sueoT] [ERY

o81e ] S|[aM - SuyosyD
Mg 18I - 13RI AAUOJA] - 152I1U]
Suipuny pafold VD
susaidy eoopRiuf YA/ VAd
411
SanuaAFy Xe],
SINUIAIY ABIX JHALIND)

SUNNIATH UVIEA INFHAND = 1| ATRAAHOIS

9107 ‘0§ Jeguidag

Suiopny justudopa umopumog qrveg wieg 1Som



‘uUaLaleS [BlOLEU] sy Lo ssurinsse Aue sepiacad ydo ON

yRwuosAng [uaIsiy (o]

shefyysioslong [ended
lapulyiepy, pad 3 subis Asitodl
PRRUOD AS|ICIL

oejgucn AlLnzes

SoueuuERN adedspien
SoueLSUIEE MWRISD

ueg|n 1eeng/Buiysep) smsssld

INTIWNOYIANT TVOISAHA - € ITIAIHOS

wmdopAdq ssulsng (€0l

Bumer | 'sng mepbDuiued] puelo

sjusAT UMOIUMGQ]
S0 ] /5109000g  SU0ISIH
uonoiolg [rely

SQUAAT PAPPY SnjEA

voddng pue Jutuieat ssamsng
Bupoaly sieso.g/buises”
syuswasoidw] apeoeq
saanuaon] Apadorg

INTALOTIATA SSHANISNT - T ATNAIHIS

0 TOEL0S 0 9096 TLI'I8k %b'LL L16'886'1 816'8KS'T 6TT' P
978" 1t %6 30T 16 978°1¢ geH'l
£PEL %ScE $89'0¢ VE'L 0
10£°¢s$ %1 LL 6ZLLIL TOE'ESS PEYE
01°2L08 %Y 16 DOL PSS ZOI°L0S 2E9LE
TOLPIT %L 98 S06° 11T T0L91T 16t°%1
0 %0°0 1L 0 0
FOPET %0'99 6LE'65E PrOFEL LITSE
0 0 0 0 STYIPT %38 € 841156 §TYI¥T £5H°8
000 %< 0¢ POTC1 000 0
Si1 26070 0 Sil 0
0 9070 608 0 0
9bL'T1 %0 S £6E'9Z obL71 801
FH0 051 %Y L6 P96'20T FH0°06T 080'¢
£€6'91 %1°06 86481 ££6'91 0
LTLT %S$°58 061°'¢ LTL'T €LT
000°¢ T %111 098%€1 00051 0
0 0 %00 000°051 0 0
@A a-I-A aLA aL-A aImA % 1epng ABE-O-16a } o
SIALUIIR] _mu_.._. g u._:um_.ha—a SRS WEE] RLI0A4 gamw-_m— enuuys
Adoar, 55045

sanpayas wudmapddng

9107 ‘o€ Pqundag

Sromny Juamdo@ad umopumog Peeg Wed 158



USRS |e|ouBLY SsaL) UG ddurinsse Aue sapioad yyo oN

I Jo Anpend [enuapisay [BIG)

108t0dQ YNOY/SIUSAT (eNUSpISSY
JEIB[SMAN/UCIESIUNLILIOD
sBunss

HAI'T 40 ALFTVAO TYLINIAISTY - § FTNATHIS

0 0 0 0 669707 %699 8260 66907 96£T
SLE0Z 9%¥CL YZO'LL SLEOT 96£'C
%00 680'c 0 0
A% %568 0z8 A 0
0 0 $L1°C89 0 0 246'C6 8CTFIL NS T £8L°CT
cI0'Z6T 050201  899°CHT CEO'ZCC IFT'F
000'S9 %Z901 €619 000°69 0
¥L6'12T 14%6'C6 L0E'98T PLE LT 088'C1
956'96 %L €8 0£8s 11 956'96 0SL'L
00L'T %ETE 8LT'G 00441 0
625 L¥ %186 £36'6Y 6T8°LY 0
a-iA a-L-A g-i-A aJ-I-A a-I-A yedpng HEQ-0j-deR ] Puegy
saanuaang hﬂhaom ma_._ow_._sz muumh._vm Ul HIOAL JEREIEY
Aoy, S50

9107 0¢ +oquaydag

Md/Bunayaelq 18101

UONOWGId FIMIAD 2 AJUNUILOY)
subn AepiioH

uStedureyy Fursnisapy

Bunasyeinryd

38es0g Sunopep

Aaaang

Ud/ONILINAYA - ¥ ATRAAHOS

synpayds pusudddng

Auopny uudeEidg wM0BANJ Yorag Wit 1594



*SjUBLIT)E}S [E1oueU)} 98sL} UO adueinsse Aue sapiacud ydo oN

0 1£6'0T 046'E6 616'8¢ 1£6'0T SEF'l
90’9 247'E6 Ze1et 9508 obE
L8 %I iY 1121 048 0
129 %681 167 129 0
ol %%E'TT £9T'9 §6€°1 £61
QLY %%0'19 0002 0LEy 009
0009 %6001 0009 0009 00S

0 £0C'60 8E 14 CLTLG £OE60 T60°9
Z6L'9 DANAZ §TI'91 Z6L'9 8Lk
$81°8C %E'E8 8ER'EE S8I'8T +8L
L68 %ELT 98Z'¢ L68 0
9¥9°91 2%71'¢8 QE0°0T 9r9'91 115
£5891 %T 0L 886°'CT €891 61LT

{I-1-A a-1-A a-1-A {I-I~x a-a1-A 1a3puyg HeJ-01-AuR Y oy
SAR U] g DUy IIBIN SAMALIG ueld 404y enuny
LaroaL §50.15)

9102 ‘0¢ woquuaydag
sampaps [epuaweddng

suopedxlo jerol

asuadyg suoydspal

susfieagng

Bunies) peaneyyshiy  preog
Aypendsoy

sen(

asuadxg ajrqowony
SNOILLVAA4O0 - L TINAAHOS

DYJQ [BIUID [EJ0],

sarpddng 29130
sweubold pue ssindwion
abersod jeisussy
wswidinbg

asuadxg 20O [RIoUaD)

ADMMAO TVHIANED - 0 FINATHOIS

Auisyny Juawdopis(] IMojJumo(] goesqg EEE] 353



"SIUALLISIE}S [eIoUBUY SS3L] Ue aoueinsse Aue sapraodd ydo op

676'001 [T 90E'[S1 626001 LE9'€ SAJIALAS [BUOISSI}0L] [CIOL
L8L°T1 %C'TE 79,68 L8L'T1 L£9'1 [e8>7]
0S8°IT %Y £6 00F'cT 0s8'1T 0 upny
L6 %¥ 59 PrL9L 6L'6k 000'C SIOIAINS  [BUOISSRJOL]
00591 %S LEL  000TL 00591 0 Sugunosoy
SHOIAYHS TYNOISSAJA0Ud - 8 T1NAIHIS
1A kA {-1-A {d-I-x a-1-A PEpuyg HEJO0F-IGI L juop
SoAlUIUT _Q_.._-uww un.—wuvtuz SILALNY UE[J Y2048, fenumny
Aoy §S046)

9102 ‘0¢ 1aquadag
SAMPAPE [uawddng

Apaogny Jrudejaarg amojumeq yaveg wisd 1S3AL



